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Hawkes, Tony 

~8/10' IKH 

From: Sandra Dos Santos [sandra@treesurgeon.co.uk] 
Sent: 28 October 2009 13:33 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: Project 63 Netherhall Gardens NW3 5RE 
Attachments: CA APP 28232.pdf 

CA application. 

Dear Applications Now To!, 

Please find attached a completed Conservation Area application form for 63 Netherhall Gardens NW3 5RE (Our ref. 4896). 
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If I have not heard from you by 9th December 2009, we will assume consent has been granted and work can commence. 

Please could you confirm receipt of this application by return of e-mail and that these details are correct at your very earliest connivance. 

Kind Regards, 

Sandra Dos Santos 
Admin Assistant 

28/10/2009 



Planning Servioss 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
LondenWCIHBEQ 

Ema' (enquiries only): enV.dftconGcamden.g*v.uk 
Telephone 020 7974 1911 Fax 020 7974 5713 

AV'% %riCamiden 

For Office use 
Date 
Payee Fee App No 

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO) 
and/or notification of Proposed works to trees in a conservation area. 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Publication of Planning aPplications on Planning authority Wabskes please naft that with the 41MCGpdon Of applicant cOntm deftills, the Infermadon provided an this appitgation to m in SUPPMUng docurnarru nay be published on the audiorWa webstia. r and If You have proWded any other Informadon as part of your applicertan which falls within the definition Of Personal data under the DRUN Protection Act which You do not wish to be published on the authodWs wsbdft please contact the authcr[Ws planning dspartmenL 
PL-ase complete using block capitals and black Ink. You must use this form If you are applying for work to trees Protected by a tree preservation order (W). (you may also use It to give notice of works to trees In a conservation area). It Is Important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling in the form. Without the correct lnfb"nation, Your application notice cannot pmceed. 

Tide: 
O K I  

First name- S 
Title- 

E K I  
First namL-Last 

name: 
Last name: c 1 p s  S~~ 

Company 
(options[). Company 
(Opdonal):rkwnlii~~,,~o-Unit: 

House House 
number suffix: Unit: House House 

House 

E l  
number sufftx: 

El 

name. House 
name. 

Address I: 

Address 2: 

Address i: 

Address 3: 

L 
Address 2: Qfe-C~Lj C-t, 

I A d d r e s s  3: 

Town. 

County. 

Country. 

Lorlcbl) 

POStcocle. Tz E: ~:: ~5 

Town: 

County. 

Country. 

P o s t c o d L - $ 0 M X M A M ? , ~ J 9 S t f t  

~ ", 



If all treats stand at the address shown In Question 1. go to Q tion Is the applicant the owner of the tree(sy sd 4. Otherwise, Please provide the full addresulocation of the 
s=ie 

If 'No'please provide the address of the 
P'Yes E] No where the tree(s) stand (including full postcocle w 

3112:) 

owner (if known and Ndifferent from the trees location) 

Unit: 

House 
name. 
Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County. 

Postcode 
(if known): 

House House number. dnx: 
F-] 

If the location is unclear or there Is not a full Postal address, either describe as clearly as possible where It Is (for example, 'Land to the reaf of 12 to 18 High Streetor Woodland adjoining Elm Road') or provide an Ordnance Survey grid reference. 

Are You seeking consent for works to tre0s) 
subject to a TPO? E]Yes 

Are you wishing to carry out works to tree(s) 
In a conservation area? [B 

/Yes 

VNo 

E] No 

Title. 

Last name 
Compan (optlonZ, 

Unit 
House 
name. 
Address I. 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County-Country. 

Postcode. 

Telephone numbers 

below. 

Fw.n.l~. 

TPO Pr*t" the tree(sX enter Its title or number 

r1ease Identify the MOW and Provide a full and dew specification of the works you want to carry OuL Continue on a separate sheet if necessary. you might find It useful to contact an arborlst (tree surgeon) for help with cleflining appropriate work. Where trees are Protected by 8 TPO, Please number them as shown in the First Schedule to the TPO where this Is available. Use the some numbers on your sketch plan (see guidance notes). 
Please Provide the following Information below: tree $Mies (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where trees are Protected by a TPO you must also Provide reasons for the work and, where trees are being felled, please give Your proposals for planting replacement trees (Including quantity, specles6 position and size) or reasons for not wanting to replant. f RePla a ash 
Eg-Oo"T enbecauseafegcesslvesha&ngand'OwdmeniO'vukw. 

nt with I stand rd In the same place. 
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Phactte,. 
CIV_j 11;_~Vccto/e5. 

m y  be attinhed " Ofactmic COMMMIC11"Ons or PMVM@d sePanaftly In paper format. 

sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed In Quest n7mu be I dwhenap y) f w tot s r a TPO. A sketch plan Is also advised when notifying the LPA of 
10 st Prov de p! ng or orks ree covered 

would also be helpful If you provided details of arty advice given 
works to trees In a conservation area (see guidance notesi. 
on site by an LPA officer. 

ir works to trou covered by a TPO 
ease Indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the Proposed works Include any of the following. If so, your application ust be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details) 

1. Condiftlan Of the treat$) -e.g. It Is diseased or you have fears that It might break or fall: I(YES, you are required to Provide written arboricultural advice or other diagnostic Information from an appropriate expert. 
2. Allaied danage to Propefty -eg. subsidence or damage to drains or drives. If YES, you are required to provide for 

F Yes r No 

r Yes F No 
Subsidence 
A report by an engineer or surveyor, to Include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposalL 
Otherstructuraidamage (e4 drairm walls and hard surfaces) 
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert Including description of damage and possible solutions. 

Documents and plans (for any tree) 
Are you Providing separate Information (eg. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)? r Yes r No 

If YES, Please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc In Support of Your application. if they are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted. 



Only one copy of the application form and additional Information (Question 8) is required. Please use the guidance and this checklist to make sure that this form has been completed correctly and that all relevant Information Is submitted. Please note that failure to supply Precise and detailed Information may result In your application being rejected or delayed. You do not need to oil out this section, but It may help you to submit a valid form. 

Sketch Plan 

a A sketch Plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) 
Foralltrem 
(see Question 7) 

0 Clear Identification of the trees concerned 
* A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out 

For works to tram protected by a Tpo 
(see Question 8) 

Have you: 

@ stated reasons for the Proposed works? 

Provided evidence in support of the stated reasons? in particular • If Your reasons relate to the condition of the tree(s) -written evidence from an appropriate expert 
• if you are alleging subsidence damage -a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor and one from an arboriculturist. 
• in respect of other structural damage -written technical evidence 

0 Included all other Information listed In Question 8? 

El 

El 
El 

Signed- Appli:ant: - - ' - -  "----l~llyl-'JIAGPMMMMMIUUrnfinforrnation. 

Orsigned- ent: 

Date (DD/MM/Yyyy): 
(ThIs date must not be before the date of sending or hand-delivery of the form) 

Telephone numbers 

Country code: 
F 

Country code: 

E= 
Country code; 

Extension 
Telephone numbers 

number Extension 
National number number 

Country code: Mobile number (optlanalY 

1_-___ - . 

F' 

Electronic communication -If you submit this form by fax or e-mail the LPA may communicate with you In the same manner. (Please see guidance notes) 


